MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - lst SPECIAL SESSION

COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
Call to Order: By Chairman H.W. Hammond and Chairman Ted Schye,
on June 22, 1989, at 1:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL

Members Present: All Senate Education Committee Members Present
All House Education Committee Members Present

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Andrea Merrill, Legislative Researcher
David Cogley, Legislative Researcher
Claudia Johnson, House Committee Secretary
Jaelene Johnson, Senate Committee Secretary

Announcements/Discussion: This is a joint hearing between the
Senate and House Education Committees. Chairman Senator
Hammond chaired for SB 17 and Chairman Representative Schye
chaired when the House Bills were presented. Chairman
Senator Hammond then chaired when Senator Nathe's bill, SB
20 was presented.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 17

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator J.D. Lynch, Senate District 34, opened stating that this
bill is important to the small communities in Montana. He
stated that since the regular 1989 Legislative Session was
over, the Attorney General has come out with an opinion
after having been requested in regards to the hours that the
municipal government offices must stay open. The law states
that the municipal offices must be open 9 hours a day and 45
hours a week. He stated that it would break some of the
small incorporated cities. This bill only addresses third
class cities and towns to set their own hours as long as
they notify the public, and it allows the small communities
to do what they have been doing for a long time.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Alec Hansen, Lobbyist for Montana League of Cities and Towns



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 2 of 18

Proponent Testimony:

Mr. Hansen stated his support for 8B 17, and thanked those that
signed the petition to bring this bill in to address this
problem. Mr. Hansen distributed a handout on the taxable
value of cities and towns in Montana. (See EXHIBIT 1). He
stated that some of the mills only raise $50-$60, and some
of the small towns have an annual budget of less than
$10,000 which makes it very difficult for these places to
have a full time employee. Mr. Hansen distributed another
handout regarding a survey taken on the hours some of the
offices are open. (See EXHIBIT 2). He stated that the main
concern is the third class cities and towns that cannot
afford to operate 45 hours a week. Mr. Hansen stated that
if some of the small offices are open 45 hours a week, they
would go out of business.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

None

Questions From Committee Members: Senator Farrell asked Mr.
Hansen why the language on line 17, page 1, "except county"
had been struck, if this is a city bill why is "county"
struck? Mr. Hansen replied that on line 18 of page 1, "city
and county" is reinserted. Mr. Hansen said that this is an
existing law and that city and county treasurers now have
the authority to close at lunch time. Senator Farrell was
not satisfied and Chairman Senator Hammond requested that a
page go and find Greg Petesch, Legislative Researcher, to
explain the meaning or reasoning of third class cities
except counties. Mr. Hansen stated that it clearly states
in the existing law to allow city and county treasureis to
close their offices from 12 noon to 1:00 p.m.. He stated
that there were three sections that were being worked on in
the bill, the first section is new language and the language
that is being talked about is in section 3 that includes
city and county offices. Mr. Greg Petesch arrived to
explain why "except counties" was struck. Mr. Petesch
stated that "county” had been inserted when the legislative
council had renumbered the bill, and stated that there was
no substantive change, it was a format change only.

Closing by Sponsor: Senator J.D. Lynch closed.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 17
Motion: Senator Blaylock moved SB 17 to be concurred in.

Discussion: None

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: None




SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 3 of 18

Recommendation and Vote: The question was called and a voice
vote was taken. The motion CARRIED unanimously to BE
CONCURRED IN.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 41

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Mercer, House District 50, stated that he is
the chief sponsor of HB 41, a part of the Governor's package
dealing with school funding. Representative Mercer stated
that the Governor's package is essentially a separate bill
that brings the schedule up to 0 and 0 and then this bill
calls for a 2 percent increase in the schedule. He stated
that the Governor desires an increase if the money is
available for 1989/90 biennium. He stated that the
Governor's analysis of the budget is if everything is put
together properly to fund the 2 percent increase and in
addition to that, it is the Governor's desire to solve the
equalization problem and that this bill could go along with
the rest of the bills, and should not be independent, but a
part of the entire package. Representative Mercer stated
that Mr. Dave Darby is present to explain why the Governor
feels that the 2 percent is justified under the budget.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Dave Darby, Director, Governor's Office of Budget and Program
Planning

Proponent Testimony:

Mr. Darby distributed a handout on the current level funding as
opposed to the 2 percent bill. (See EXHIBIT 3). Mr. Darby
stated that HB 41 is a companion to HB 42, which is the
Governor's proposed funding of the foundation schedules at
current level and this is also a companion to the Governor's
personal property tax relief program. Mr. Darby stated that
one way to look at current funding, even though action has
been taken on Representative Schye's bill, HB 6 regarding
the 4 percent for the Foundation Program. (See EXHIBIT 5).
He stated that the total funds available from the education
pots of money to fund current level would be about $38
million over the biennium. The current cost of funding
those schedules above what is available is approximately $38
million. Mr. Darby stated that the bottom line is, if all
the pots of money are used that are in the trust and in the
foundation for current level, there would be about enough
money to fund those programs through the biennium. Mr.
Darby suggested that the contacts from which the dollars are
evaluated, the foundation and trust monies will pay for
current level and any increase in school funding for the
school years 1990/91 will come from the trust flow as
recommended by the Governor or they will come from an
additional general fund reserve or some other revenue



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOQURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 4 of 18

source. Mr. Darby stated that at this point the Governor
does support a 2 percent increase and the revenue stream for
this is to come from the Coal Tax Funds as it appears in his
personal property tax bill,

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Nancy Keenan, Superintendent of Public Instruction
Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association
Eric Feaver, MEA

Terry Minow, MFT

Jess Long, School Administrators of Montana

Opponent Testimony:

Superintendent Keenan distributed a handout on the school funding
that had been presented by mini workshops. (See EXHIBIT 6).
Superintendent Keenan stated that her basic reason in
opposing this bill for the 2 percent is not unfounded in
that the evidence that had been presented to the Legislature
in the regular session in regards to HB 618 that had been
passed by the legislators. Superintendent Keenan stated
that the 2 percent versus the 4 percent is inevitable and
not enough to fund the programs that have been cut over the
last few years. Superintendent Keenan stated that the 4
percent is not extravagant and it is not additional money to
such an extreme that the schools do not need it, but is
purely an inflationary cost.

Mr. Moerer stated that the Montana School Board Association
opposes this 2 percent increase and they want to see
Representative Schye's bill, HB 6 for the 4 percent increase
be adopted.

Mr. Feaver stated that the education community has shown their
support for HB 6, and the 2 percent increase¢ would not be
enough. Mr. Feaver stated that in the Governor's
conclusion, he has stated that there would be enough revenue
available to fund the 2 percent increase. Mr. Feaver stated
that this revenue would not agree with the source but
revenue is also available for SB 10, which is the merit pay
proposal which would allocate approximately $5.2 million.
Mr. Feaver stated that it is clear that the Governor has
another source of revenue available and if SB 10 and HB 41
were to be combined together that there would be enough
revenue necessary to fund the schedule increases at 4
percent.

Ms. Minow stated that the MFT opposes this bill and is in favor
of HB 6, the 4 percent increase.

Mr. Long stated that he opposes HB 41 for the same reasons
mentioned above and that the 4 percent increase is viable
for the funding of schools.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 5 of 18

Questions From Committee Members: Representative Schye asked Mr.
Darby about his office getting together with the LFA to get
their figures together? Mr. Darby stated that they were and
that Judy Rippingale was not here, but the difference in the
numbers that he has distributed on (EXHIBIT 5), to fund
current levels, he stated that OBPP projected $35 million
and the LFA projected $39 million. Mr. Darby stated that it
is a big difference and his office and the LFA are looking
into the schedules to find out why.

Representative Eudaily asked Mr. Darby about the 2 percent
increase for the first year of the biennium and if by chance
that no plan is adopted, would this go back to 0 the second
year of the biennium? Mr. Darby stated that was correct.

Closing by Sponsor: Representative Mercer closed stating that he
realized that the House Education Committee had already
passed the bill with the 4 percent increase in it, and
stated that he is concerned that currently there is 0
increase out there for 1989/90, and when the Governor comes
forward with a 2 percent bill the education community is in
testifying against it instead of in favor of it. He stated
that the question is not a 2 percent or 4 percent increase,
but does the education community want a 0 percent and 2
percent increase or a 0 percent and 4 percent increase. He
stated that he could not understand everyone being against
the 2 percent when it has the support of the Governor.
Representative Mercer stated that the Governor has said at
this point that he can pay for the 2 percent increase and
when the funding is at 0 percent, 2 percent would be good
and 4 percent would be better. He asked the Committees to
support this bill and amend it to 4 percent instead of
saying "no, we oppose this bill". Representative Mercer
stated that it is evident that the people are willing to
take the gamble of a 4 percent increase or nothing.

HEARING ON HOUSE BILL 45

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Representative Hannah, House District 86, opened by using a
comparison sheet on the summary of school funding
equalization proposals, June 19, 1989, prepared by Andrea
Merrill, and David Cogley, staff researchers. (See EXHIBIT
9). Representative Hannah referred to number seven, LC 0015,
to strike "minimum", it should be "mandatory" to make it
accurate. Representative Hannah stated that the Governor
started the process several months ago that the Committees
are up against now, e.g. how do they take the declining
enrollment base, the declining tax base, and take an economy
that is in a struggle. He stated that the people of Montana
are having a hard time making ends meet, but can still
maintain what is a proud institution which is the education



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 6 of 18

system. Representative Hannah asked, "how do we take the
multitude of difficulties that we are faced with in Montana
today under the court mandate to equalize education without
doing ourselves in and forcing the State further down the
trail of fewer jobs, industries and income for the State".
Representatiave Hannah stated that there is a large
difference between what the education industry wants and
what is acceptable to the people of Montana. Representative
Hannah stated that maybe this plan could be incorporated
with other plans and asked that the Committees look at this
plan on its merits instead of who the author may be.
Representative Hannah stated that this plan is not a
temporary shift from one time funds. He stated that this
bill -tells what to do and how to do it and it will be
balanced. Representative Hannah stated that this last year
was the first time that the budget has been balanced with
ongoing revenue and expenses, maybe as far back as 1979.
Representative Hannah stated that all of the proposals that
are before the Legislature are "Robin Hood" proposals,
taking the money from one group of people and giving it to
another group to equalize. Representative Hannah felt that
all of the plans are substantially equal in as far as
winners and losers, which means that about 70 percent of the
districts involved are winners and 30 percent will be
losers. Representative Hannah recommended that after the
Committees hear the details of the plan and if they are
unhappy with the 80/20 split and they feel it should be a
70/30 split, or if there should be a "phase in" plan to
please talk about it and do not dismiss this plan.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Ken Nordtvedt, Director of the Department of Revenue

Jim Mockler, Executive Director, Montana Coal Council

Jerome Anderson, Shell-Western Exploration

Janelle Fallan, Executive Director, Montana Petroleum Association

Proponent Testimony:

Dr. Nordtvedt stated that the fundamental issue facing the
Legislature is to come up with an equalization plan,
whatever the resources, the State is committed to education.
Dr. Nordtvedt stated that this Special Session must deal
with the issue of what resources are available and the best
way to equalize it. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that by looking at
the court decision and the present funding system that the
court focused on, there were two main problems: 1.) The
disparity in property tax wealth of the schools in Montana,
and 2.) A very large fraction of school expenses are
presently being funded on local property taxes driven from
the disparity tax wealth. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that the
combination of rich districts and poor districts and the
fact that they are budgeting 40 percent of their budgets
from local property taxes leads to different access of
wealth for the schools. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 7 of 18

Governor's plan solves the fundamental driving force of the
court's decision which is the tax wealth disparity. He
stated that this greatly reduces the tax wealth among the
540 school districts of Montana which will roughly cut the
disparity in half. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that this plan
comes the closest of any plan to solve the problem. He
explained the "guaranteed tax base"; it brings those that
are below average up to the average in their affective
taxing power at the local level. He stated that it leaves
all of the wealth disparities above the average completely
in place except for some slow compression at some levels of
high spending. He stated that districts over the 66 percent
schedule amounts, the rich districts will still have their
full-access to property tax wealth per student compared to
the schools now that are bunched at the state average. Dr.
Nordtvedt stated that within the property tax system and not
calling on any other or new tax resources this plan will
raise substantial revenue for the State Foundation Program
to increase the Foundation Program Schedules. Dr. Nordtvedt
distributed a handout on the 1990/91 school year basic
equalization. (See EXHIBIT 11). Dr. Nordtvedt stated that
in this basic plan, education can be equalized within the
present property tax revenue system that is in place in
Montana today. Dr. Nordtvedt said that the State needs $128
million after receiving $12 million from miscellaneous
automatic sources. He stated that the proposal is a change
in the Statewide mandatory levy to 85 mills, and the
increased 30 mills would only be on the tax base excluding
the extracted industries which would raise $46 million. The
extracted industries are revenue neutral per unit of
production. The diversion of highly concentrated tax
wealth, e.g. centrally accessed property, net and gross
proceeds are essential of the extracted industries property
diverted to the State level to equalization is the other
revenue source of $70 million. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that
there will be no major deficits and no use of one time
revenues but this is not a solution to the revenue debate.
He asked the Committees to not let the revenue debate be
confused with the equalization issue. He stated that the
property taxes today are funding $300 million into eduction
and $200 million of that is not equalized. He stated that
there is a large pot of money going to education that can be
equalized to meet the court mandate. Dr. Nordtvedt stated
that it is found that 70 percent of school children in
Montana are found to be in schools that can fund a given
budget with fewer mills, 30 percent of the state will find
that they will require more mills to fund a given budget.
Dr. Nordtvedt felt that this will meet all present court
objectives with the present system and solve them by: 1.)
reduce taxpayer disparity efforts, and 2.) reduce spending
disparity and equalize access of schools to resources. He
stated that the present 60 percent of State funding of
general fund plus retirement and plus insurance would be
increased to 80 percent in 1990/91, but it would cut in half
the percentage of local efforts and allow for a 10 percent



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 8 of 18

realistic growth in spending for that year. He stated that
this plan will cut in half what has to be raised at the
local level. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that there has been one
change in their plan and that is the 80/20 split in the
taxes from centrally assessed and similar properties. This
was to be determined from local mill levies to drive that
split. He stated that it was brought out that it would not
guarantee the State's share of its revenue for the
Foundation Program, the bill now states that the 80 percent
diversion that goes to the State Foundation Program be based
on a fixed levy. (See EXHIBIT 7). Dr. Nordtvedt stated
that this plan will not promote rapid increase in school
spending. This plan has caps of 125 percent of the schedule
amount or a 4 percent growth from the previous year's budget
which would be useable by a district that would have been
frozen by the other cap. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that there
are several things this bill will not do: 1l.) It was
brought to his attention that the language may imply that
the 874 money would be included in the caps, he stated that
was clearly not his intent and did not mean for it to be
taken that way, the 874 money is left alone, and 2.) The
county tax base is left unchanged, this bill only deals with
school funding the total taxable value of the counties
remains the same, 3.) Transportation debt and capital
local levies would be left exactly the way they are now for
the next two years while a study is being done on how to
properly equalize these unusual funds, and 4.) The
Foundation Program Schedule curve is not changed to favor
the larger schools as some may think.

Mr. Mockler reiterated what he previously stated and asked the
Committees to support the concept of solving the education
program and he supports the concept of this bill. Mr.
Mockler stated that the coal industry is willing to give up
part of their gross proceeds in order to help this situation
if the Legislature will convert their gross proceeds to 5
percent of value. Mr. Mockler stated that the coal industry
can ingest the $747,000 on the gross proceeds.

Mr. Anderson stated that he does not support the imposition of
excessively high mill levies on any of the communities and
areas in which the Shell 0Oil Companies operate. He stated
that the high mill levies will severely impact the economics
of those areas and will stagnate the growth and the economic
status of those companies. Mr. Anderson stated that in
allowing the industry to reach a revenue neutral position or
a flat rate of 8.3 percent, two thirds of the industry under
those circumstances will be paying additional taxes. He
stated that under the 8.3 percent taxes, it would raise
Shell 0il taxes by approximately 25 percent, from $6.8
million to $8.6 million. He stated that the Shell 0il Co.
would be willing to take the chance if it would mean that
the contribution offers a permanent solution to this
equalization problem.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 9 of 18

Ms. Fallan stated that she supports Mr. Anderson's testimony.
She stated that more people have left the State in the
petroleum industry in the last five years than there is
working in the industry in the State now. She stated that
it is the service companies not the extracted industries
that are affected. The people that pay taxes, personal
property taxes, etc., are the ones that have left. Ms.
Fallan stated that the petroleum industries appreciate the
efforts that they will remain revenue neutral which has been
a concern for some time and hoped that the whole proposition
will not be balanced on several of the industries in Montana
that are unfortunate enough in paying a lot of taxes
already. She stated that the petroleum companies case was
valued at 100 percent of value which would bring the
petroleum companies taxes up.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Nancy Keenan, Superintendent of Public Instruction

Eric Feaver, MEA

Pat Melby, Attorney for the plaintiffs of the under-funded
lawsuit

Bruce Moerer, Montana School Boards Association

Terry Minow, MFT

Claudette Morton, BPE

Jess Long, Executive Secretary of School Administrators of
Montana

Steve Brown, Indian Impact Schools

Christine Devany, League of Women Voters

Opponent Testimony:

Superintendent Keenan stated that OPI is in opposition to this
bill in regards to the expenditure side of the bill and the
revenue side. Superintendent Keenan stated that this plan
will fund about 85 percent of FY 1988 expenditures and will
allow the highest spending districts to increase spending by
an additional 4 percent each year. Superintendent Keenan
stated that Governor Stephen's proposal provides the
framework to continue the current pattern of school district
spending disparity. She stated that the court found that
those disparities translate into a denial in equal education
opportunity. On the expenditure side, she stated that the
plan would take 15 years to take affect. On the revenue
side, this bill imposes 85 mills statewide, the current
average school mill levy is 168 mills. Superintendent
Keenan stated that revenue will be lost under this bill
which would have to come from cuts or higher cost to the
State's general fund. She stated that Governor Stephen's
plan relies heavily on voted levies, and the local school
administrators across the State have expressed concern that
they will have difficulties in approving levies at that
level to reach their 1988 expenditures if 80 percent of that
revenue comes into the State on centrally assessed property
and go into the State's equalization fund. Superintendent



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 10 of 18

Keenan stated that Governor Stephens and Dr. Nordtvedt had
revised the plan by imposing a 155 mills on centrally
assessed property and she felt that this might not stand up
in court for disparity. Superintendent Keenan stated that
the one concern she has is that Dr. Nordtvedt had commented
that the Office of Public Instruction would have to refund
back to the individually centrally assessed businesses if
the voted levy exceeded the 155 mill levy. She stated that
this would be very complicated and difficult to administer.
She distributed a handout that showed what the OPI would
have to go through to refund those people. (See EXHIBIT
12).

Mr. Feaver stated that he and MEA rise in opposition to HB 45,
He stated that if this had not been the Governor's plan, it
would not have been introduced. Mr. Feaver gave a synopsis
of what this bill would do; HB 45 is revenue competent,
extraordinarily complex, and violates in terms of the
schools structure and obligations, it under-funds the
State's obligation to public schooling, and rest on the
continuance of an unequalized voted levy to maintain
spending and to respond to inflationary increases. He
stated that HB 45 ignores disparities in per pupil
expenditures among similarly sized school districts.

Mr. Melby stated that he would at least like to see the funds
that are being spent on education now to be adopted by the
State. Mr. Melby stated that all that is asked for of the
Legislature is the money necessary to operate education and
a quality eduction. Mr. Melby stated that after hearing
some of the testimony on this bill he felt that it is
designed to cut education funding in the state of Montana.
He stated that this plan does not address the central plan
in the Supreme Court decision. The issue is the difference
in per pupil spending among the various districts not the
property wealth.

Mr. Moerer stated that he is opposed to HB 45 and reiterated
everything that has been previously stated. Mr. Moerer
stated that the funding could be done very easily by cutting
out the voted levy and make schools do with what they get
from the State, and cut out 45 percent of the general fund
budget.

Ms. Minow stated her opposition of HB 45, and that it has an over
reliance on local property tax levies. She stated that
there are difficulties in passing property tax levies when a
high proportion of that will go out of the district, e.g.
the maintenance of disparities, per pupil spending and the
low level of State funding. Ms. Minow stated that this bill
will result in an equalizing down of the education that
Montana students receive today.

Ms. Morton stated that HB 45 will not solve the problem. As a
defendant in the under-funded lawsuit, she stated that BPE



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 11 of 18

would be back in court along with the rest of the defendants
if this bill were in place. Ms. Morton stated that the
Board had voted that it would not support any program that
equalizes downward.

Mr. Long stated his opposition of HB 45 and reiterated everything
that has been mentioned in above testimony.

Mr. Brown stated that Representative Hannah was correct in
stating that this bill should be judged on its' merits and
not it's author. He stated that the bill had not been
printed until 11:30 a.m. today, and he would not have
testified today if the bill would have done what the
Governor's office had said what its' position was. Mr.
Brown stated that this bill does not support what the
Governor's oral intentions are. Mr. Brown stated that the
Governor had submitted an application for approval by the
U.S. Department of Education for equalization of the 874
funds, which was to be studied during the interim to take a
look at the issue from a long term perspective and address
the issue of how the State would comply with Article 10,
Section 1, Subsection 2, the guarantee of preserving Native
American culture in the state of Montana. He gave a list of
all the bills that have been presented for the equalization
and funding for the schools of Montana and stated that they
all contain identical language, displaying the resolution of
the 874 issue in those terms. Mr. Brown stated that in May,
he was informed that the Governor's plan was considering
equalizing $10 million of the 874 funds, then the Governor's
office and Dr. Nordtvedt met on May 31, 1989 and commented
that they had just thrown it out to the Legislature as a
suggestion to consider, but the administration in no way was
supporting the equalization of the 874 funds. He stated
that he appreciated Dr. Nordtvedt being up front today
"stating that it is not the intent of the Governor's office
to cap the expenditure of the 874 funds".

Ms. Devany stated that the League of Women Voters does not
represent any special interest groups on education or tax
reform. She stated that the League wishes to go on record
in opposition of HB 45 because the funding proposal fails to
meet the mandate of equalization demanded by the Supreme
Court by not providing a high enough level of funding and
not assuring the equalization will occur in a reasonable
amount of time. She asked that the Committees give this
bill a do not pass recommendation and that they work to find
a system that will provide an equitable solution to the
problem.

Questions From Committee Members: Representative Phillips asked
Ms. Morton 1f there had been any study done on the dollar
amounts affecting the students education in comparisons of
rich versus poor districts? Ms. Morton replied that the
Board of Public Education at the requirement of the
Legislature last session to set up an assessment policy.

1




SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 12 of 18

She stated that a part of that assessment policy does go
into affect this coming year to gather data in regards to
the testing of the students. The other part of the
assessment policy covers a broader based assessment as to
what it takes to be a well educated person. She stated that
at this time there has not been the resources to gather that
data at the State level.

Representative Phillips asked Dr. Nordtvedt about a statement
made earlier in the hearing in regards to him and the
Governor's office cutting education spending and asked him
to expound what was meant by that statement? Dr. Nordtvedt
replied that those remarks were outrageous. He stated that
the administration had increased the quaranteed State
support in the schedules to every child in Montana by 46
percent. In the equalization, 73 percent of the schools can
fund any given budget level with fewer mills. He stated
that this is the only basic plan that does not need
additional or new revenue and makes the revenue more
accessible to the schools. Dr. Nordtvedt stated that with
the Legislators proposing more plans that it is adding more
revenues from other sources if the State can agree upon
them.

Representative Darko asked Dr. Nordtvedt about her school
district being one of the under-funded plaintiffs. She
stated that her district is a low wealth district and a low
spending school district, but they have a lot of tax base
that would be centrally assessed to go to the State and then
be appropriated back to her school district. Representative
Darko stated that 95 percent of the land around her district
is federally owned, so there is very little property tax
base in which to fund their schools and under this plan
there would be an increase in mill levies and asked how that
would be justified and how can it be called equalization?
Dr. Nordtvedt replied that if that is true for her district,
he suggested that the Committee try to find out why that
discretion is taking place and to try and solve it. He
stated that rather than throwing this plan out, to try and
find an amendment that would take care of it.

Representative Thomas asked Dr. Nordtvedt that in this bill as
Ms. Morton has suggested, the disparity will continue and
ignores the spending disparity among the districts. He
asked Dr. Nordtvedt to expound on why the BPE and the rest
do not feel that disparity is addressed at all in this bill?
Dr. Nordtvedt stated that their positions do not show any
foundation unless the spending of disparity is some kind of
dictatorial elimination on the State where it has mandated
the same spending level in the States' equivalent schools.
Dr. Nordtvedt stated that the administration has eliminated
half of the wealth disparities, which means half of the tax
efforts of the taxpayers. He stated that the mill levies
are brought more in line with the 540 school districts for
supporting a given level of school funding.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 13 of 18

Representative Daily asked Dr. Nordtvedt if the Governor's office
would support a 104 percent proposal in any plan that is put
forth by this Legislature as an amendment to other bills in
case this bill is not successful? Dr. Nordtvedt stated that
there are two types of high spending districts: 1.) The
high spending is correlated with high wealth. Dr. Nordtvedt
stated that high disparity is eliminated in this bill, so
there will be a strong financial incentive to re-analyze
their spending habits and where they want to go in the
future. He stated that these high spending districts
probably would not spend the 4 percent increase because they
would be faced with higher mill levies to support their
level of spending, and 2.) The other wealth spending
districts are the low wealth districts, but they are high
spending by local choice and that choice at the local level
is more important in maintaining a high quality education in
Montana schools.

Senator Brown asked Mr. Bilodeau to explain why he feels that
this bill in regards to spending disparity is driven by the
disparity in wealth and why does he disagree that this bill
does not address this issue? Mr. Bilodeau replied that it
is best explained in regards to the lawsuit. He stated that
the plaintiffs had presented evidence of three factors
affecting school spending in inequity: 1.) Tax Wealth; He
stated that there is considerable difference in taxable
value per student from district to district. 2.) Tax
Effort; Millage effort being made on behalf of the
students, and 3.) Spending Disparity; Evidence showing
the results of the combination of the first two factors. He
stated that Judge Loble explicitly in his decision reviews
"that evidence measures the relative importance of-each of
the factors and comes to the conclusion that the most
appropriate measure is student spending and inequities in
student spending that they are the measure by which equal
educational opportunity should be judged". He stated that
spending disparity turns into denial of equal educational
opportunity, and that translates into a denial of the
Constitutional protected rights. Mr. Bilodeau stated that
is the critical issue that is before Legislature today.

Mr. Bartos, Counsel from the Governor's office, stated that he
was one of the attorneys that defended the state of Montana
in the equalization lawsuit. He stated that the development
of the plaintiff's case for the six week trial had centered
on the taxable valuation issue. Dr. Augenblut who was
associated with the Education Commission of the States and
later Dr. Wise had emphasized to the court that the
disparity of wealth translates into the disparity of per
pupil expenditures. Mr. Bartos quoted page 14 of the
Supreme Court's decision "while this opinion discusses
spending disparities so far as pupils are concerned we do
not suggest that financial considerations of that type are



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 14 of 18

the soul elements of a quality education or equal
educational opportunity”.

Representative Schye asked Dr. Nordtvedt how he arrived at the
justification of centrally assessed taxes on farm equipment
in the 80/20 split? Dr. Nordtvedt replied that there are
some classes of personal property where they were trying to
get at the heavy industrial machinery and stated that there
needs to be a decision as to what properties belong to the
State tax base for equalization and what properties belong
to the local tax base to support the local voted levy.

Senator Brown asked Mr. Melby to comment on Mr. Bartos previous
comments regarding the Supreme Court's decision. Mr. Melby
replied if that is the thread that this bill and HB 39 are
hanging on, then it is a thin thread and stated that is a
quote taken out of context. Mr. Melby quoted the rest of
the paragraph of the Supreme Court decision where Mr. Bartos
had left off, "there are a number of additional factors that
are a significant part of the education of each person in
Montana including but not limited to such elements as
individual ‘teachers, classroom size, support of parents of
students and the desire and motivation on the part of the
student which moves him or her to seek earnestly after an
education". Mr. Melby stated that Mr. Bartos' comments on
the other elements do not have anything to do with the
financing of education, but rather the intangibles.

Closing by Sponsor: Representative Hannah closed stating that
the legislators have to be careful in equalizing the funding
for the school districts because they could damage other
parts of the community and the economy of the state of °
Montana.

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 20

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

Senator Nathe, Senate District 10, opened stating that SB 20 is
basically SB 203 after it came back from the House to the
Senate after the regular session. He stated that one of the
changes in SB 20 compared to SB 203 is that mandatory
kindergarten is out; the retirement has been placed in the
general fund with Representative Eudaily's amendment which
is; if the retirement exceeds 10 percent of the scheduled
amounts there will be a mandatory levy imposed without the
vote of the people to make up the difference. Senator Nathe
stated that these are the basic changes from SB 203.

Senator Nathe stated that for the funding source side of
this bill he used SB 468, as introduced by Senator Hart.
This bill has only 75 mill levies mandatory compared to 100
mills in SB 203. In addition to the funding, the soft side
of the Coal Tax money will not go into the permanent Trust
Fund. The 10-12 percent is not touched that goes to
reconstruction of the Highways Trust acct., libraries, soil



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 15 of 18

conservation districts, renewable resource revenue account
(Special Development acct). Senator Nathe stated that the
total of that money from the other sources totals only about
$500,000 for the biennium. He stated that it cannot be
touched because it is used to back water development bonds
and the amount that is not used for the water development
bonds is used in direct grants for renewable resource
projects, e.g, Gallatin Park in Bozeman was prioritized by
the Long Range Building Committees. Senator Nathe offered
an amendment for using the soft side of the Coal Tax money.
(See EXHIBIT 14). On the permanent side of the trust the
interest and the income are taken off of the 15 percent and
diverted into the Education Trust acct. Senator Nathe
stated that the funding of this bill, the 75 mills, the 10
percent income tax surcharge and the money from the soft
side of the Coal Trust tax would leave this bill about $40
million short of being balanced. Senator Nathe stated that
this bill does not provide for the 4 percent for the
Foundation Program that Representative Schye's HB 6 calls
for or the 2 percent increase in the other plans, e.g.,
Senator Mazurek's bill.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Janelle Fallan, Executive Director Montana Petroleum Association

Ray Kountz, Helena

Buck Taylor, Chairman of Saco School Board

Calvin Moore, Superintendent of Medicine Lake Schools

Robert Windel, School Administrators of Montana

Eric Feaver, MEA

Terry Minow, MFT

Pat Melby, Attorney for the plaintiffs in the under-funded
lawsuit

Proponent Testimony:

Ms. Fallan stated her support for SB 20, and felt that her
concerns are addressed in Senator Gage's amendment to this
bill. '

Mr. Kountz stated his support for funding education, but felt
that the level of funding is too low.

Mr. Taylor stated that he does not want their school funding
taken away and given to someone else. He stated that there
has been good support in his community in passing local
levies and would like to see that local control stay there.
Mr. Taylor stated that if the Legislature took away that
control that more problems would be created.

Mr. Moore stated that the problem stems from the court mandate to
equalize funding for education based on the number of
dollars spent per pupil on education. Mr. Moore stated that
a larger portion of the local funding for the schools has
had to come from the local level and the portion of the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 16 of 18

State funding that is funded through the Foundation Program
has been continually declining to a level that in order for
the people of Montana to provide for a better quality
education have had to go to the local level. (See Exhibit
14.)

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Nancy Keenan, Superintendent, OPI

Robert Windel, Superintendent of Havre Schools

Eric Feaver, MEA

Terry Minow, MFT

Pat Melby, Attorney for the plaintiffs in the under-funded
lawsuit

Opponent Testimony:

Superintendent Keenan stated that she is speaking as a soft
opponent. She pointed out several issues: 1l.) Senator
Nathe's bill funds 90 percent of the 1988 expenditures, so
that means that those local districts will have to rely on
local levies to get at where they were in 1988, and 2.)
the 75 mills is too low and how would the difference be made
up at the State level. She stated that there is a $85
million shortfall that has to be found. She stated that
this bill allows school districts to spend up to 130 percent
of the Foundation Schedules combined with the 90 percent
funding which will mean more local effort.

Mr. Windel stated his concerns with SB 20 and reiterated three of
the issues: 1.) The school administrators are concerned
about the inadequate funding level, 2.) the revenue source
reliability, and 3.) the retirement costs being in the
general fund.

Mr. Feaver stated his opposition of the bill, but felt it could
be a start if added to other plans.

Mr. Moerer reiterated the previous testimonies of the opponents.
Mr. Moerer stated that the best way to help the school
districts is with an adequate funding level of the 1988
expenditures.

Ms. Minow urged the Committees to address the funding levels.
She stated that the bottom line is that the schools of
Montana must be adequately funded.

Mr. Melby stated his opposition and stated that this bill is so
close, but so far away.

Questions From Committee Members: Representative Daily asked
Senator Nathe about the figure for transportation on the
spreadsheet is $11.6 million in the bill and during the
regular session on SB 203 it was stated that $17.9 million
was needed for transportation and asked Senator Nathe why



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989
Page 17 of 18

the difference? Senator Nathe replied that $6.9 million had
been placed into transportation in the Subcommittee for
Education in HB 100, and the Select Committee on Education
had appropriated about $11.3 million. Senator Nathe stated
that the total spent for transportation in 1988 was $28
million. (See EXHIBIT 15).

Representative Eudaily asked Mr. Windel to explain why school
administrators are so adamant about the retirement being out
of the general fund? Mr. Windel replied that a lot of the
teachers throughout Montana are career teachers and that is
a fixed cost.

Representative Simpkins asked Mr. Taylor that under SB 7, the
local mill levy will go up 20-22 percent over what is being
paid at this time and it will raise it to 120 mills, and a
10 percent surcharge on all incomes, and asked Mr. Taylor
what he thought of the 120 mills and the extra to be taken
by the State to be distributed and the 10 percent income
surcharge? Mr. Taylor stated that he did not know how many
mills it would take to fund the educational system in
Montana, but knew that it would take more than 75 mills.

Senator Blaylock asked Senator Nathe what would happen if his 75
mills were to be raised to 120 mills? Senator Nathe replied
that out of the 75 mills that would be mandatory, 45 mills
is imposed on property without the peoples' vote by the
school board authorized by the state of Montana plus 10
permissive mills without the vote of the people to make it a
total of 55 mandatory mills. Senator Nathe stated that he
adopted the mandatory 75 mills in his bill because of the
impact on o0il and gas. He stated that if something could be
worked out on the net gross proceeds to the satisfaction of
those counties and school districts so their taxable
valuation is not wiped out and stated that he was watching
out for his district when he set the 75 mandatory mills, but
does not have a problem to adjust the 75 mills if the high
mandatory millage can be worked out on the old net proceeds
that are causing a sever impact in the o0il and gas industry.

Senator Blaylock asked Senator Nathe about the 15 percent he is
going to take that has been flowing into the Education
Trust, and up the millage, would he be amiable to putting 2
percent of that 15 percent back into the Education Trust
that had been taken out in 1986? Senator Nathe stated that
he did not have a problem with that.

Senator Farrell asked Senator Nathe if it were true that this
bill would be $40 million short a year? Senator Nathe
stated that this bill would raise $113 million by not taking
the Education Trust and keeping the mills at 75. Senator
Nathe stated that if they went to Ramirez/Kadas's bill on
the Guaranteed Tax Base there would be $30 million from that
and implement the 75 mandatory mills this year would take
care of the shortfall, but he did admit that this bill would



SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
June 22, 1989

Page 18 of 18

be short $80 million a year.

Closing by Sponsor: Senator Nathe closed stating that the core
concept in all four of the "education bills" comes from SB
203. Senator Nathe acknowledged the school superintendents
from eastern Montana went throughout the State to help
develop this plan. Senator Nathe stated that this plan is
the low cost one for the people in Montana, but the State
will have to put in more dollars.

The House and Senate Education Committees were adjourned.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 5:30 p.m,

~:7éz;<:a{4:;224é;r;4/o<72/L_4*71214<{i——~

SENATOR H.W. HAMMOND, Chairman

HH/cj-3]



ROLL CALL

EDUCATION

COMMITTEE

5éth LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1989

PRESENT

ABSENT

;XCUS;;'

SENATOR ANDERSON

\

SENATOR BROWN

SENATOR BLAYLOCK

SENATOR FARRELL

SENATOR REGAN

SENATOR NATIHE

SENATOR PINSONEAULT

SENATOR MAZUREK

SENATOR HAMMOND

NP COS TSN

Each day attach to minutes.



EDUCATION AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

DAILY CALL VOTE

COMMITTEE

DATE & " A2 =T

NAME

PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

REP. SCHYE, CHAIRMAN

EP. DAILY, VICE-CHAIRMAN

HREP( COBB

IREP. COCCHIARELLA

kzp. DARKO

kﬁ?. DAVIS

ksp. CUDAILY

IREP. GERVAIS

lazn agracen

kzp. GRINDE

‘REP. HARRINGTON

EP. JOHNSON

REP. KIMBERLEY

REP. KILPATRICK

EP. NELSON

IREP. PECK

EP. PHILLIPS

[REP. SIMPKINS

REP, SPRING, JR.

REP. STANG "SPOOK"

IREP. THOMAS

EP, WALLIN

REP, WYATT

REP. 200K

AN AN AT AN AV AV RV ARV AT AN AW AV LS AY AT A AVARASENAN




SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REFORT

June 23, 1984

MR. PRESIDENT;

He, vour committee on Bducation and Cultural Repoureesn, having
had under congideration SB 17 (first yeading copy -- white)},
reppectfully report that 38 17 do pase.

DO FPASS
Signed: .. . , L

H. W, Hamwond, Chailrman



REPORT OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF REVENU

YHIRIT o0

SCHATE EDUCATION

=/

Alberton .
Anaconda
Bainville .
Baker ...

Big Sandy

..............

.............

..............

..............

--------------

--------------

Big Timber .............

Billings ..
Boulder .
Bozeman
Bridger ..
Broadus .

..............

..............

..............

..............

--------------

Broadview ...

Brockton
Browning
Butte ....

Circle ...

.............

..............

..............

..............

..............

..............

..............

..............

Clyde Park .............
ColumbiaFalls ..........

Columbus
Conrad ..

Dutton ..

..............

..............

..............

..............

..............

..............

..............

EastHelena ............

Ekalaka .
Ennis ...
Eureka ..
Fairfield .
Fatrview .
Flaxville .
Forsyth ..

..............

..............

..............

..............

FortBenton ............

Fort Peck
Frod ....
Fromberg
Geraldine
Glasgow .
Glendive .

..............

--------------

..............

..............

..............

GrassRange ............

Great Falls
Hamilton
Hardin ..
Harlem ..

Havre ...
Helena ..
Hingham
Hobson .

.............

Cressessesennn

..............

.............

..............

--------------

..............

..............

Hot Springs ............

Hysham .

..............

1987 1988
s 169,294 § 164,251
4,396,558 4,326,286
211,171 176,781
1,966,963 1,728,228
35,979 52,653
2,805,895 2,741,436
329,524 359,230
671,85 676,282
1,741,664 1,742,187
130,424,574 123,083,321
672,833 662,566
23,712,379 23,605,800
627,581 596,645
715,419 620,440
157,122 141,977
84,162 72,765
367,214 419,178
0 0
505,486 492,954
686,215 821,631
1,308,640 1,258,462
1,681,672 1,505,039
918,475 769,122
207,949 204,991
3,339,147 3,715,617
1,753,412 1,862,623

2,819,407 2,505,765
710,543 617,730
3,526,890 3,434,164
493,861 481,659
2,547,304 2,605,088
279,900 271,706
3,437,910 3,398,511
106,223 89,671
291,757 281,786
309,16} 307,034
3,475,494 3,288,468
307,519 263,378
924,231 963,958
841,197 821,185
630,466 629,217
749,881 669,782
93,328 80,417
2,415,426 2,091,276
1,469,585 1,446,141
92,274 140,343
219,263 194,611
331,230 306,605
273,575 284,360
3,984,250 3,545,623
7,411,992 6,640,999
68,016 71,343
54,497,969 53,307,790
3,831,158 3,863,271
3,188,134 2,765,970
684,760 659,647
765,086 761,634
9,413,237 9,154,014
34,544,320 35,035,491
200,852 200,781
184,961 120,983
299,753 274,579
262,105 240,288
33,498 27,802

1987 1988

Joliet ....ovveniiana.., 482930 § 437,420
Jordan ................ 345,098 301,938
JudithGap ............. 98,409 94,837
Kalispell ............... 17,394,33] 17,867,419
| 3% T 92,949 89,184
Laurel .......0v0viinn. 5,940,473 5,430,218
Lavind v.vvvivnnnnnnnnn 126,894 136,576
Lewistown ............. 4,959,899 4,872,051
Libby covvveveiinnnnn.. 3,219,984 3,066,899
Lima .......coooevunnn, 175,395 162,767
Livingston ............. 7,917,460 7,606,284
LodgeGrass ............ 191,574 163,819
Maha ................. T 2,526,832 2,208,168
Manhattan ............. 910,803 879,433
Medicine Lake .......... 262,760 224,973
Melstone ............... 146,507 111,043
MilesCity .............. 8,239,133 7,110,39)
Missoula ............... 47,170,823 45,980,257
Moore ....ooveveennnen. 204,420 189,469
Nashua ................ 306,987 252,061
Neihart ................ 188,151 142,617
Opheim ............... 143,872 118,797
Outlook ............... 84,925 74,497
Phillipsburg ............ 599,189 588,628
Pinesdale .............. 140,368 133,403
Plains ..........cv0... 869,274 921,503
Plentywood ............ 2,440,182 2,101,265
Plevma .......cvcvvnnn. 99,667 86,837
Polson ........ccoouunn. 3,307,304 3,370,014
Poplar .......coovvennnn 602,593 543,721
Redlodge ............. 2,540,722 2,383,079
Rexford ................ 59,732 57,261
Richey ......cooiiii... 248,260 217,943
Roman .......oeovnvvnn. 1,354,930 1,363,588
Roundup .............. 1,686,622 1,543,212
Ryegate ................ 200,428 194,653
Saco ... 189,580 - 166,169
Scobey i, 1,233,663 1,070,439
Shelby voveevinivnnn... 2,581,955 2,566,992
Sheridan ............... 496,907 371,689
Sidney .........c..ou.n, 5,943,801 5,071,532
Stanford ............... 400,168 331,519
Stevensville ............. 1,106,252 1,112,959
St.Ignatius ............. 328,071 325,873
Sunburst ............... 301,903 284,701
Superior .........0.uu.. 836,511 788.574
1] ¢ o' 2 648,097 548,050
ThompsonFalls ......... 1,101,048 1,029,412
ThreeForks ............ 1,008,408 961,385
Townsend .............. 1,455,818 1,414,128
£ {0 ) 731,461 670,878
Twin Bridges ........... 641,415 639,397
Valier ...coovvviiiinnens 531,390 532,221
VirginiaCity ........... 210,210 213,378
Walkerville ............. 219,258 229,270
Westby .vvvviiiveennnn. 135,441 136,436
West Yellowstone ........ 1,725,120 1,748,398
Whitefish .............. 5,936,120 6,130,398
Whitehall .............. 846,692 824,889
White Sulphur Springs . 807,973 773,188
Wibaux ............... 529,844 463,468
Winifred ............... 89,203 88,211
Winnett ............... 97,333 94,229
Wolf Point ............. 2,238,141 1,973,638

Total .............. $ 472,342,927  § 455231172

mir. G/ 2 2 12T

TAXABLE VALUES OF CITIES AND TOWNS, .

Mo 4P

B

———

T | e

SR




City/Town

SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN
June 16, 1989

SENATE EDUCATION
EXHIBIT NO___

pATE_Ca
oL HO_ S A ) 47

First Class Cities

-Hours and days open

Impacts of AG Opinion

_Anaconda/Deer Lodge

Billings

Bozeman

Butte/Silver Bow
Great Falls
Havre

Helena

Kalispell

Missoula

__ma-s, Monday~Friday,
except City-County

Treasurer, 9-5

- 8-5, Hoyday-?;iday

8-5, Monday-Friday,
except for certain
offices closed 12-1
8-5, Monday-Friday
8-5, Monday-Friday
8-5, Monday-Friday
8-5, Monday-Friday,
except for some

offices closed 12-1

8-5, Monday-Friday

8-5, Monday-Friday

No immediate impact on most offices; would require

‘rescheduling of employees to open Treasurer's window ~—~

at B a.m.
No immediate impacts

No immediate impact for most offices; some would
require rescheduling of employees to remain open
during lunch hour

No immediate impacts

No immediate impacts

No immediate impacts

No immediate impact on some offices; some would
require rescheduling of employees to remain open
during lunch hour

No immediate impacts

No immediate impacts



EXHIBIT # 2

6/22/89 SB 17

SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN
June 16, 1985

Second Class Cities

City/Town Hours and days open Impacts of AG Opinion
_Glendive _ 812,15 Stagger _empﬁl_oye_gs: }PE_c_l}_bours to remain open from
Monday~-Friday 12 to 1 T o e
Lewistown 8-5, Monday-Friday No.imediate impacts
Livingston " 8-5, Monday-Friday  No immediate impacts
Miles City 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

06-16-89



City/Town

SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN

June 16, 1989

Third Class Cities

Hours and days open

EXHIBIT # 2
~6/22/89 SB 17

Impacts of AG Opinion

~ Baker

Belgrade

_Big Timber _

Chinook

Choteau

Columbia Falls

Conrad
Cut Bank
Deer Lodge
Dillon

East Helena

Fairview

Forsyth

Fort Benton

Glasgow

Hamilton

Hardin

Harlenm

_8-5, Monday-Friday

8~5, Monday-Friday

~8-5, Monday-Friday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

8-5, Monday-Friday
8-5, Monday-Friday
8-5, Honday-friday
8-5, Monday-Friday
8-5, Monday-Friday
9-5, Monday-Friday

8-12, 1-5
Monday~-Friday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

8-5, Monday-Friday

8-12, 1-5,
Monday-Friday

8-4, Monday-Friday

Np 1mngdiate impacts
No immediate impacts

No immediate impacts

Stagger employees' lunch bours to keep office open

during lunch hour

Stagger employees' lunch hours to keep office open

during lunch hour

No immediate impacts
No immediate impacts
No immediate impacts
No immediate impacts
No immediate impacts

Change employees' hours to open office an hour

earlier

Would require hiring part-time help to cover lunch
hour, which would involve more than one hour per day.
Don't know where funding would come from; things now

that cannot be funded because of 1-105.

Will require hiring part-time person.

With general

fund and utilities, reserves are low; hard to say if

possible to fund position

Reschedule employees' hours to remain open or hire

part-time help; rebudget to cover costs.

Reschedule employees' hours to remain open during

lunch hour

No immediate impacts

Stagger empioyees' hours to cover lunch hour

Only one employee; would have to pay overtime to
keep office open one additional hour each day

06-16-89



: : R
' ' EXHIBIT # 2
~6/22/89 SB 17
SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN
June 16, 1989

Third Class Citles

Impacts of AG Opinion

White Sulphur Springs

Wolf Point

except on occasion
8-5, Monday-Friday

8-5, Monday~-Friday

No immediate impacts

No immediate impacts

City/Town Hours and days open
Harlowton 8-12, 1-5 Would require part-time help to cover lunch hours
Tt T "” Monday-Friday ~ 77 7 T "and when out of town; average $100/month.  Don't— -
know how would cover those additional costs, — — - -

Laurel 8~5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Libby 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Malta 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Plentywood 8-12, 1-5 Would require hiring extra help at a cost of $4.50/
Monday-Friday hour for 10 hours per week; pay from General Fund

Polson 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Poplar 9-5, Monday-Friday Change scheduling to cover hours

Red Lodge g8-12, 1-5 Stagger lunch hours to keep office open during
Monday-Friday noon hour

Ronan 8:30-4:30, Part-time help works 92 hours per month. Would
Monday-Friday, require rescheduling of help; and would probably
sometimes closed result in cutting other expenses
during lunch

Roundup 8-12, 1-5 Stagger lunch hours, or hire part-time employee.
Monday-Friday Could not fund any additional personnel.

Scobey 8-11, 12:30-5 Change employees' hours to cover the additional
Monday~-Friday time open

Shelby 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Sidney 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Three Forks g8-12, 1-5 Change in scheduling so that part-time employee
Monday~Friday covers lunch hour

Townsenad 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Troy 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts

Whitefish 8-5, Monday-Friday No immediate impacts I

06-16-89



City/Town

el o

EXHIBIT # 2 2
6/22/89 SB 17

SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN
June 16, 1989

Hours and days open

Towns

Impacts of AG Opinion

_ Alberton
Bainville

. Bearcreek

Belt

Big Sandy

Boulder

Bridger

Broadus

Broadview

" Brockton

Browning

Cascade

" PHONE DISCONNECTED.

Not open at all--
office in home

9-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

No office hours

8-12, 12:30-4:30
Monday~Friday

9-3:30
Monday-Friday

1st thru 10th;

3 afternoons/week
for remainder of
month

8-12; 1-5
Monday-Friday

Office in home.

10-5, Monday-Thursday

8-12, 1-5
Monday~Friday

9-5, Tuesday &
Thursday

_TRIED TO CALL NUMEROUS TIMES. NO ANSWER. o o

Open first Saturday of month to collect water and

. sewer revenue. To meet this would require hiring of

full-time employee at $10,000. Would probably have
to disincorporate.

Have two part-time clerks. Would require additional
two hours pay each day. Would completely deplete
the reserves to cover expenditures from July to
November.

Horks out of home part-time--80 hours/month. Would
cost more than twice current costs to keep office

open.

Hire half-time person or pay overtime to single
employee. Could probably cover costs through
rebudgeting.

Extend hours at $250/month. Could not pay for
additional costs.

Additional hours = $80/week at least. Probably
fund with utility systems and raise rates--making
public not happy.

Goes to town hall when called. Cost $8,000 to
$10,000. Don't have money--maxed at mills.

Not enough work for full-time; not necessary. Do
not have money to keep the office open 5 days a
week.

Stagger hours to cdmply. Cannot afford to budget
for overtime.

Hould require full-time employee @ $7,000 additional
cost. Would cause rebudgeting.

06-16-89



City/Town

EXHIBIT # 2
6/22/89 SB 17

SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN

Hours and days open

June 16, 1989

Towns

Impacts of AG Opinion

Chester

Circle
Clyde Park
Columbus

Culbertson

Darby

Denton

Dodson
Drummond

Dutton

Ekalaka

" Monday-Friday

8-12, 1-5

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

8:30-12, 1-3:30
Monday & Tuesday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday
8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday
except when Clerk

is gone

10-2, Monday-Friday

9-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

No set hours

Hire part-tipe employee to cover vacations/sick

“leave. Times when office is currently closed and
" answering machine is on.

Cannot afford to pay more
wages.

‘Hire part-time help. Not sure how to cover costs.

Reserves not adequate for present responsibilities.

Would be boring with nothing to do. Don't know how

would pay additional costs.

Add part-time person @ $2,000/year. Don't know how
would fund--would require cutting something else.

Would require hiring additional help @ $4.50/hour.
Monies would be taken from General Fund to cover
additional costs,

Require full-time plus part-time employee at cost
of at least $7,000. With present tax freeze, budget
1s stretched to limit; utilities are unable pay any
additional costs. Workload does not deem the added
hours.

Cost $125/month.

Don't know how to fund at this
time.

No office, Works part-time, often on weekends.

TRIED TO CALL NUMEROUS TIMES. NO ANSWER.

8-1, Monday-Thursday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

Works 115 hours/month presently. Would cost
additional $10,000. Maxed out on I-105, and utili-
ties are at limit for debt retirement. Must

pay fixed costs, i.e., MPC. Have been cutting
services regularly to meet existing costs. Would
require State funding to support additional hours.

Extend utility clerk and secretary hours at cost of
$100/month. General Fund cannot stand any additional
expenditures, therefore utility fund must absorb.

06-16-89



City/Town

EXHIBIT # 2 _
6/22/89 SB 17

SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN
June 16, 1989

Hours and days open

Towns

Impacts of AG Opinion

JBonis

Eureka

Fairfield

Flaxville

Fort Peck

Froid

Fromberg

Geraldine

Grass Range

Hingham

8212, 1-5
Monday-Friday, except
during banking, trips

to Post Office, or

_other items that take

clerk from office

B8-5, Monday-Friday

1-5, Monday-Friday

No set hours

g8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday

No set hours

9~4, Monday-Thursday

This is & one-man office, with no one to cover during

those times when she is gone for various reasons.
‘When she is on vacation or at school, the office is

closed until her return. A half-time person would be
required to address the AG opinion, at an approximate
annual cost of $10,000. The Town has no way to fund
the additional costs, since the mill levy is maxed
under I-105; and the utilities are bearing all of the
costs they can absorb. The only way to cover the

costs would be through cuts in services.

No immediate impact

Actual wvorks 8-5, but this would require hiring half-
time person to answer phone and counter at $6,000/
year. Also, office is one large area, so partitions
would be necessary for privacy. Cannot exceed €5
mills in General Fund. Hiring additional personnel
would cause decrease in services in other areas.
Opinion didn't go over well in community. Suggests
should be regulations for being open at specific
times; however, local governments should be allowed
to set own hours.

No response.

Change scheduling; pay overtime or hire additional
part-time help. Funding source is unknown.

No town hall. Bank collects utility bills. Has
office in her home. Works full-time as teacher.
Would not have work to do most of the time if open
8-5. Valuation has dropped, as well as population
To meet this would put the town out of business.

Increase hours or add part-time person. Don't know
how would fund.

TRIED TO CALL NUMEROUS TIMES. NO ANSWER.

No set hours

No specific hours

Works as needed. Would require hiring full-time
person at $12,000/year. Couldn't pay for it.

Office open about 10 hours/month; remainder of work
done at clerk's home. She works approximately total
of 30 hours/month. Town office is in another busi-
ness establishment (individual is on Council).

06-16-89



City/Town

~6/22/89 SB 17

SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN

Hours and days open

June 16, 1989

Towns

Impacts of AG Opinion

_Hobson

Hot Springs

Hysham
Ismay

Joliet

Jordan
Judith Gap
Kevin

Lavina

Lima

Lodge Grass

Manhattan
Medicine Lake
Melstone

Moore

No_;et hoursngnq”__
no city hall

8-4, Monday-Wednesday

8-12 on 3 Thursdays,
others 8-4,
8-3, Friday

8-12, Monday-Friday

TRIED TO CALL NUMEROUS TIMES.

S-4, Monday

9-12, Tuesday
9-4, Wednesday
9-12, Thursday

8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday
PHONE DISCONNECTED.

9-12, 12:30-4:30
Monday-Friday

No set hours

9-4, Thursday

g8-12, 1-5
Monday-Friday
Close early when
have council
meeting

9-12, Monday-Thursday

9-12, 12:30-4
Monday-Friday

No set hours, but
open as needed

10-12, Monday-Friday
sometimes 2 hours in

afternoon

Business is done in home.

Work load not enough to keep open 40 hours/week.
Additional cost $3,500/year (12.73 mills). No
idea where additional money would come from as
there are no new revenue sources.

Would break town. Too much cost involved.

NO ANSWER.

Would require rearranging hours and paying for
additional hours. Has no idea how would fund.

Contract with local real estate agent to use
their office and contract with agent to do city
business.

Would require pay for additional 2 hours/day at
cost of $75/week. No funding to cover costs.
Add person at $6,000/year. Couldn't pay for {t.

Need more money.
would be through some type of taxation.

Hire part-time person at $2,000/year. Couldn't

pay for it.

Not enough work to keep the office open any longer
hours.

Add extra help at $450/month. Pay from the

General Fund.

Change from part-time to full-time at cost of
$6,000/year. Couldn't pay for it.

Expense for full-time employee. Notiprofitable--
not enough work

06-16-89

; home. Would require full-time
77 employee at $10,000/year. Couldn't pay for it.

Don't know how would comply, except



Monday-Friday

Thompson Falls 8-5, Monday-Friday

Twin Bridges 10-4, Tuesday-Thursday

Valier

Virginia City $-12, Monday-Friday

Walkerville PHONE DISCONNECTED.
Westby 9-12, 1-5
.. Monday-Thursday

Close office as neces-
ésary vhen gone _. -

TRIED TO CALL NUMEROUS TIMES. NO ANSWER. . . . ...~

' additional help at $4,50/hour.,

- > S P .
- _ EXHIBIT # 2
' 6/22/89 SB 17
SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN
June 16, 1989 o _ o
Towns
v - — Lity/Town — —Hours and days open R —— ~-—Inj>acts of AG Opinio e -
T Stanford - - 5 Would require full-tine employee. Not enggggﬁyork o
et .. . for full-tine person... Tovn cannot afford additional
T “wages--no funds available.” It
Stevensville 8-12, 1-5 Would require hiring part-time employee to cover
_ Monday-Friday - 1lunch hour. Would also eliminate possibility of =~~~ .
closure for a day upon Council approval,
Sunburst 8~4, Monday-Friday Would require overtime pay.
__.__Superior_ 8-12, 1-5 Would require cuts in aervice ~and personnellm_ﬁndi-
D " ‘Monday, Tuesday, , tional expense vould be $6,500/year. Maxed out on
- ) .. _Thursday, Friday  ___ __ I-105 (1 mill = $788.574), _Have one utility carryinq T
' T T maximum costs. City rents from County--building
closed one day each week). Property tax freeze and
declining non-property tax revenues make these addi-
tional costs a burden to town.
Terry 9-12, 1-4 Don't have money for full-time employee. Don't know
. e how could cover additional costs.

No immediate impacts

Disastrous--cannot afford., Would cost at least
twice current expenses. Have no way of raising
funds because of maximum levy and having used
12% max on utilities. '

No idea how would fund additional hours, except maybe
through federal funding.

Would require drastic changes, including hiring
Monies would be

from General Fund.

 West Yellovstone _: .

"8-5, Honday-Friday

"8-5, Monday-Friday ~

- hours - e e

' No immediate impacts° conscious decision recently

made to Council to keep office open. during lunch

" No immediate impacts

06-16-89



o e .c1ty/-rom R

" EXHIBIT # 2
‘ 6/22/89 SB 17
SURVEY RE HOURS OPEN
June 16, 1989

Towns

e -Inpacts of -AG minion- e e
" Wibaux .. - . -12, 1-5 e - Hire someone for lunch hour--at least $1 728/year. T
= o __Monday-Friday .~ Considering restrictions of I- .1-105, would be very .
o T a1fficult for both utilities and General }‘und-- i -
"neither have adequate reserves R
Winifred TRIED TO CALL NUMEROUS TIMES. 'NO ANSWER.. .. 7.0 .. ..
Winnett 9-3 daily on an Add another half~-time person at $6,100/year. Hould
average ' ‘require an additional 6 mills; hovever, the freeze
SR o e -1s still on. - - -

- _ IR T - 06-16-89



SENATE EDUCATION

90/91 School Year Basic Equa1iz§¥%§§g%5£§EEZEE:::::
- DAT: 5

(Figures in Millions) Bulna_géigiﬁéfiwﬂww

Fiscal 88 Expenditures Base
(House Select Committee on Education) $ 462

Fiscal 91 Expenditures Base
(assuming 10% growth) $ 508

80% Equalized From State Schedules

(requires 46% increase in schedules) $ 407
Present Foundation Program Schedules f $ 279
New Revenue Needed in Foundation Program é $ 128
Lottery ($4) and Increased Share of Vehicle Tax ($8) $ 12

30 New Statewide Mills (85 mill levy) on $1.53 Billion
Taxable Value (Net and Gross Proceeds Excluded) $ ub

70 Mill State Equalization Levy on Centrally Assessed,
Certain Personal Property, etc., and Equivalent Share?
of New Flat Tax on Extractive Resources :
$ 128



SENATE EDUCATION
Yy RKT l\O

Figure 1
(] N’?M‘
Equahzatlon of General Fund, Insurance and‘i ﬁe irement

Changes in Equalization Revenue Under Governor's
Basic Equalization Proposal—1990-91

(Amounts in Millions)

mandatory levy and reallocation of
lottery revenues

K-12 School
Budgets
TR 3 -
- State Local - = Land & Residential
Support School < Commercial
Levies =|
<4
g Personal Property (8 & 10)
a® Net & Gross Proceeds
+$128 | |Centrally Assessed
(+ 4675 ) :
= Lg70*
8+ |
|
| * From diversion of net and gross
| proceeds and centrally assessed taxes
+ ** From allocation impact of new
|
|
|
|

State <—— -
Foundation k +$46 State School Levy

On Property
Program
+$12**
Trusts, Lands, Income Other
Royalties, etc. Taxes Taxes



SERATE EDUCATION

BB R0,

v Cha /T
ent wo. A2BY/

Office of Budget & Program Planning
Foundation Program Fact Sheet
Figures in Millions

Revenue Data ~----
Foundation Program (Education Trust) $14.918
Education Trust Balance 9.575
Total Education Trust Funds 824,493
Coal Severance Tax Education Trust Flow 7.583
Lost interest Earnings/Education Trust Diversion -3.395
Revised Foundation Program Revenue Estimates 11.827
Governor's Pension Reform Proposal -2.544 |
Total Funds Available " $37.964
Expenditure Data -———-
Costs of Current Level Schedules o
Above Available Earmarked Revenue - $37.749
Estimated Balance Remaining 50.215
Foolnotes

1} This figures represents the estimated cost of thc Governor's pension
reformn preposal on the foundation program. This proposal would provide
a $12,000 inflation adjusted pension exemption for all state,federa! and
private pensions.

2] The Legislative Fiscal Analyst has estimated the costs of current
level schedu'es above available earmarked revenue to be $3¢.52 inillion.
‘The differences are currently being examined and will be rescivad at a
later date.



£ ); \:A

Equalization of General Fund, Insurance and Retirement

Changes In Equalization Revenue Under Governor's
Basic Equalization Proposal—1990-91

(Amounts in Millions)

K-12 School
Budgets
TR 3 e ocidanst
‘State Local s Land & Residential
Support Eg\f’\izgl % Commercial
< Y
< A
8 Personal Property (8 & 10)
o
a%|  [Net & Gross Proceeds
+$128 . Centrally Assessed
( +46%s ) :
5 4$70*
& |
|
i * From diversion of net and gross
| praceads und cantrally assesced taxes
+ ** From allocation impact of new
rrandatory levy and realiocation of
: lotiery revenues
!
|

State <—— -
Foundation K +$46 State School Levy

On Property
Program |
+312**
Trusts, Lands, Income Other
Royaliies, etc. Taxes Taxes



_ SENATE EDUCATION

. . DA
Effects of Administration's Equallzatloﬁmﬁﬂm

7
)

Change in Schedules is +46% ($128 higher than present échedulei? Ay@;Zéé

Net Revenue to Foundation Program:

TV(unshared) x (85/1000) + TV(shared) x ((85 + 70)/1000)

Net Revenue to School:
Schedule + (TV(unehared) + .2 TV(shared)) x (voted levy)/1000

Net Tax on Taxpayers: %

Unshared Classes: TV x ((85 + v.,1.)/1000)

Shared Classes: TV x ((85 + 70 + .2 v.1.)/1000)

»
{

The plan provides state equalization of 88% of the 87/88 base year
expenditures for general fund, retirement and insurance; or equivalently
80% state equalization of more realistic 90/91 estim%ted expenditures
for these categories of $508 million (110% of $462).,

The plan cuts in half the property tax wealth disparities among Montana's
school districts, thereby directly addressing the heért of the Court's
objections with the present funding system.



ket 1|1 School Administrators of Montana { o=

2
o LBl
e BILL NO

sjuapuajunadng [00YdS AJUNOCD JO UOIDIDOsSY DUDJUON

-}

% JUNE 16, 1989

PREPARED FOR THE MONTANAR LEGISLATURE

1989 SPECIAL LEGISLATIVE SESSION

QUALITY EDUCATION & TAXPAYER EQUITY:
A REVIEW OF MAJOR ISSUES & OPTIONS FOR LASTING EDUCATION

FUNDING REFORM

The Montana Education Community
1 S. Montanq, Helena, MT 59601



P e S i
_ EXHIBIT #
6/22/89 HB 41

YASSESSING THE EVIDENCE & DECIDING THE ISSUE"

"The evidence clearly and unequivocally established...

large differences, unrelated to "educationally relevant
factors," in per pupil spending (presently exist) among
the various school districts of Montana...

that wealthier school districts are not funding frills
or unnecessary educational expenses...(and that)

discrepancies in spending as large as the ones present
in Montana translate...into unequal educational
opportunities."

The Court went on to note: "the State failed to submit
convincing evidence on the output theory of measurement;"
that recent "statewide fiscal difficulties in no way justify
perpetuating inequities;" and that "the present system of
funding may be said to deny to poorer school districts a
significant level of local control, because they have fewer
options due to fewer resources."

"We conclude that as a result of the failure to adequately
fund the Foundation Program, forcing an excessive reliance
on permissive and voted levies, the State has failed to
provide a system of quality public education granting to
each student the equality of educational opportunity
guaranteed under Article X-Section 1 of the Constitution.
We specifically affirm...that the spending disparities among
the state’s school districts translate into a denial of
equality of educational opportunity."




_ EXHIBIT # 8
6/22/89 HB 41

YDETERMINING THE LEGAL STANDARD"

ARTICLE X - CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF MONTANA (1972)

"SECTION 1. EDUCATIONAL GOALS AND DUTIES"

(1) It is the goal of the people to establish a system of
education which will develop the full educational
potential of each person. Equality of educational
opportunity is guaranteed to each person of the state.

(2) The state recognizes the distinct and unique cultural
heritage of the American Indians and is committed in
its educational goals to the preservation of their
cultural integrity.

(3) The legislature shall provide a basic system of free
quality public elementary and secondary schools.... It
shall fund and distribute in an equitable manner to the
school districts the state's share of the cost of the
basic elementary and secondary school system.

DECISION OF THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF MONTANA - 1989

"We conclude that...

the plain meaning of the second sentence of
subsection (1) is that each person is
guaranteed equality of educational opportunity...

the guarantee of equality of educational
opportunity applies to each person of the State
of Montana, and is binding upon all branches of
government whether at the state, local or school
district level... (and hold)

that the last sentence of subsection (3) is not
a limiting provision on the guarantee of equal
educational opportunity contained in

subsection (1)."




abBeiany N ]

686L 886L° LB6L 986L G861 +86L €86l Nw,m_, I86L 086l
,, : 1 %08
|

M

| B B co'Ee B BN B B O %GS

| : 1 %09

B N . ...... i B | 0,G9
. A . : B , . | : - .. 1%0Z

|

__

-

%G 2
E B 1 , . %08
N . S N BN B S8
" Bl e | %06
%G 6
+ %001
1 %501
%01 |
%S 11
- - %02}

ebBurisaAy §N

obelane QN JO 1uooIod se rUBJUOW
aln}jipuadx3y |1Idnd J94-uosiiedwon

1y 94 68/22/9 _
g # LI9IHX]




jebpng '29x3 s,A00 19d ‘Bid uUojRPUNO
}10day |eiuuglg HOQA 19d peiAeT] saxe]

g86L /861 988 S86L 861
‘Bid uonepunod : : : : L 0

palAaT saxe] ]
- d

g

uoslledwod uoljejju) .~
\.\

\\ '

+ 001

AN

+ 00¢

\.t\_‘\ DERRAN

T

\'\
)

f
4
_
i
!
|
|
i

AR
IR

LY N

)
t
|

| .mmﬁ_ L | et e 2 oob

SUOlIIN

welboid uollepuno/paine] sexe]

1y 94 68/22/9 _
g # 1191HX3




B A
EXHIBIT # &
~ 6/22/89 HB 41

'FY'87 ELEMENTARY GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES

13500,
12150 |
10800 |
9450 |
8100]
e7so_r —_—

—————

5400} —_—

4050
N 13.453 a :
2700]_ 3 2.894 | 2555 2.583 2,528 2518

1350 —d— —_—

COST/STUDENT ¢ o \ 5 .
INS T i 1 T T i
1—1C0 101—300 301—600 601—12C0 1201—24C0 2400+

-
-




686l

886l 486

abeliaay SN

I

9861
B

aBelany LN

G86L vB6L €861 <86l LB86L
W |

0861

obelone QN JO judSDI9d Se eurlUOW

%0S
%SS

{%09

%S9
%04L
%G L
%08

4 %G8
—4 %06

%G 6
%001

saliejeg J19ydes] eueluoy-uosliedwon

v 9H 68/22/9 _

m # LI8IHX3



£ACY =

1

6/22/89 HB 41

YMEASURING & REMEDYING EDUCATIONAL FUNDING DISPARITIES"

While the Montana courts did not specify a particular remedy
for rectifying existing spending disparities, both Judge
ILoble and the Supreme Court, as well as a number of the
parties in the case -- including the State at trial --
referenced the "federal spending equity test(s)" as
appropriate measurements for determining Constitutional
equity. These tests are found in US regulations concerning
utilization of federal educational monies.

The most commonly referenced of the federal equity tests is
that which compares the level of overall school district
current expenditures (i.e. all expenditures except capital
and debt costs) per student among districts of roughly the
same size. The test eliminates the extremely high and low
spending districts in each district size group, and then
measures spending disparities between districts at the 95th
and 5th percentile of spending. If the result of dividing
the spending level of a district at the 95th percentile by
spending at the 5th percentile is 1.25 (25%) or less, the
"spending disparity ratio" passes the test. If the ratio is
greater than 1.25, spending disparity under the system fails
the equity test.

In addition to assuring spending equity, a viable remedy
must address "taxpayer equity" (taxable value per ANB and
millage effort) issues. Again, without specifying a
particular level of state equalized funding compared to
locally generated unequalized funding, general references
have been made by the courts and by all parties to the level
of state/local funding established under the original
Foundation Program of 1949. Interestingly, the 1949 General
Fund state/local "funding split" results in the same 1.25
ratio indicated under the federal spending disparity test.
At a minimum, the State should fund 80% of total school
spending on an equalized and guaranteed basis while local
school districts should assume up to 20% responsibility for
raising additional revenues from unequalized sources.

Finally, any educational funding remedy must assure funding
levels that are adequate to maintain the opportunity of
educational quality for all of Montana's students. This
assurance must be sound both today and tomorrow; it must
meet the challenge of inflation and of the standards of
guality education in the future. Nothing less will allow us
to deliver on Montana's Constitutional, historical, and
economic promises to our children and the State as a whole.



6000 6/22/89 HB 41

g

CURRENT dQUALTZE UP EQUALTZE DOWIN

SPENDING PERPUPIL INFvaB

Emeoay o my = ! T e n-_;g"h;‘i'
a TR 4 L T T



2-\
RATIO
1.6
RATIO
1.25
0] [ 1
CURRRENT EQUALIZE UP

EQUAL1ZE DOWN

PER PUPTL SPENDING DISPARITY RATIOS
GERALDINE COMPARED TO DRUMMOND

EXH
6/2

2/89 HB 4l



2.8+

2.6

2.41

1.6

1.4

1.2+

6/22/89 HB 41

DISPARITY RATIOS FOR SECOMDARY DISTRICTS

(95ch versus Sth Percentile District Scending)

GOVERNOR'S PROPOSAL
== initial year

- fifteen years

- fed standard

§ ] } 1 1 i
1 1

1- 24

L }

25 - 4B 41 - 188 i8i - 288 281 - 388 381 - 688 > 688
SECONDARY ANB EROUPIHG

Assumptions: All distrigts both within and beyond cap
llmlts-will-ipcreaseAspending by 4% per year:



2.8

2.6

2.2+¢

1.8+

1.4+

6/22/89 HB 41

DISPARITY RATIOS FOR SECONDARY DISTRICTS
(95th versus 5th Percentile District Spending)
GOULRNOR'S PROPOSAL

- initial year

- fifteen years

~* fed standard

1 } 3
i 1 L

-+

§ !
1 Rl

1-24 25 - 48 41 - 189 181 - 288 281 - 368 381 - 688 > 633

Assumptions:

SECONDARY ANE SROUPING

Districts beyond cap limits will increase spending 4% per vear.

Scheduled payments to all districts will increase at a 5%
projected rate of infletion.



W e O
EXHIBIT # ‘
6/22/89 HB 41

GOVERNOR'S PROPOSAL

DISPARITY RATIO BY DISTRICT ANB CATEGORY
(95TH TO STH PERCENTILES)

ELEMENTARY
ANB 1990-91 1994-95 1999-2000 2004-05
GROUP  (INITIAL YR.) (STH YEAR) (10TH YEAR) (15TH YEAR)
1-9 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75
10-18  2.82 2.81 2.81 2.78
19-40 2.17 2.09 2.01 2.01
41-100 2.22 2.22 , 2.22 2;16
101-300 2.32 2.22 2.11 2.01
>300 1.64 1.8 1.58 1.50
SECONDARY
ANB 1990-91 1994-95 1999-2000 2004-05
GROUP  (INITIAL VYR.) (STH YEAR) (10TH YEAR) (15TH YEAR)
1-24 2.05 1.97 1.88 1.85
25-40 1.83 1.76 1.68 1.60
41-100 2.44 2.34 2.23 2.13
101-200 2.14 2.06 1.96 1.87
201-300 2.45 2.36 2.25 2.14
301-600 1.82 1.74 1.66 1.58
>600 1.26 1.26 1.26 1.26

Assurptions: Districts beyond cap limits will increase spending 4% per year.

Scheduled payments to all districts will increase at a 5%
projected rate of inflation.



6/22/89 HB 41

KEY FEATURES OF LCO001

Fund FY88 current level expenditures for general fund and
comprehensive insurance

Retirement at actual cost, distributed dollar for dollar
Caps at 117% of the new foundation program
120 statewide mills

Credit against net and gross proceeds tax increases, but not
dollar for dollar '

Inflationary adjustment mechanism, but not operational
during the first year

Transportation funded at schedule level, no caps on local
contribution

20% reserves

SB203 schedule increases for elementary category 7 & 8 are
eliminated

Telecommunication funding for education, grades K through 12

Districts required to use generally accepted accounting
principles

EXHIBIT £ &



EXHIBIT g 5 '

6/22/89 HB 41

S.B. 203, AS AMENDED

Table 5: Ratio of Total Capped vs. Pre-Capped Funding Per ANT
(95th vs. 5th Percentiles, Respectively) by District Type by
Plan (RETIREMENT REMOVED)

(Special Education Funds Excluded)

GROUP ELEMENTARY SECONDARY

"203" "203"
1 3.5 2.0
2 2.8 1.7
3 2.2 2.4
4 2.4 2.0
5 2.0 2.3
6 1.5 1.7
7 -—- 1.3

Date: 4-12-89



~EXHIBIT # 9
6/22/89

JUNE 22, 1989

A SUMMARY OF
SCHOOL FUNDING EQUALIZATION PROPOSALS:

JUNE 19, 1989 - SPECIAL SESSION

Prepared for the

House Education and Cultural Resources Committee
Senate Education and Cultural Resources Committee

by

Andrea Merrill, Staff Researcher, Legislative Council
Dave Cogley, Staff Attorney, Legislative Council

Revised June 20, 1989

(BILL NUMBERS ADDED JUNE 22, 1989)



Y.

EXHIBIT # 9
6/22/89

GLOSSARY OF ABBREVIATIONS USED IN CHART

ANB -- average number belonging

Bldg..debt -- district debt service. building fund, building
reserve

CP! -- Consumer Price Index
Elem. -- elementary schools
FP -- Foundation Program

FY -- school fiscal year (i.e.. FY 81 = school fiscal year
beginning July 1, 1990)

GAAP -- Generally accepted accounting principles

GF -- school district general fund for operation and
maintenance

G.T.B. -- Guaranteed tax base

H.S. -- high schools

I.T. -- income tax

M -- Million

PERS - Public Employees’ Retirement System
SS -- Social Security

Spec. ed. -- special education

Transp. -- transportation

TRS -- Teachers’ Retirement System

Ul -- unemployment insurance



Juawaitlal

pue ‘3dueInsutr ‘4o
103 s3s500 pajoaload
16 X4 30 %08

103 butrpunjy azirenba
03 21TSap uo

paseq sainpaydss 44

Aae1 ejeutwrld
*dH utr 3dueansul

3S00 aigemoTTe

30U JUBWB1ITIAI *Pp3
*dcads ‘ainpayss gJ
Jo 30T ukyl iajeaib
$3S00 juswdITIal
y3itm S3IDTI3sIp

103 Kast1 Adusiorzap
Y3its ainpayos

dd uybnoiyy papunjy
‘dO UuT jJuUBWLBITIBY

HUNNVH
(S .,HONYIAOD) Sb 8H

$8/22/9 _
¢ 1181HX3

-l!lIIhIl-lIluII

Juawa 1138l

3o %001 pue (vi8

7d snutw} 3dueaInsul
pue (pi8 ‘14

5 -pa -oads snuiuw)

dD 886T ,S301213STP

JO %06 :uo paseq 16
Xd 103 sainpayoss 44

aseq a[npayoss

dd ul s3500 g8, 3JO
$06 °Jd9 uTr 8oueansul
*Kaa1 ejeutwITd

380D ayqemore

se JuaWaIrIal °pa
*oads -er1npayodss g4
JO %01 ueyjy i1ajeaab
$3S00 JUBWSITI3I
Yats S3OTI3ISTP

103 Aaat Aousrorjsp
UyiIs a[npayos

da ybnoayz papunjy
‘39 ur jJuldwdatTI|Y

JHLYN 0Z @S

aseq ul p/Bg ‘1d 3O
10L @pniour "06 Ad
103 aseaidur § Aue

sn1d ‘soueansury
pue 495 ggel

. S301238TP 3O %001

uo paseq 16 Ad
103 sainpaydss dd

aseq

aTnpayos 44 urv
51500 886T JO %001
*J9 ur aosueinsu]l
Anap ajeutwiTl

3S00 alqemoj(e
SP juUdW311331

‘p2 °o3ads °s3isoo
[enjoe s,30511381p
punj o3 pte ajejg
-kaa1 ajeutwITy
*punj ajeiedas

AIYNZYW ‘L €S
3XHOS ‘B¢ €9H

gny 13d antea

11w apimajels 03

dn s30113S1P yijeas
MOT url @GNy 18d 3anyea
111w Burziprsqns

Aq aa Aq pa3iioddms
jou S3500 495 pue
‘-dsueil ‘Juawaiilal
103 paptaoad

pie uotjezirenba
1eUOTITIPPY “T11# urv
umnoys ¢ Aq paseaadut
a[npayods 44

*dD ul aoueinsuj
Kaa1 9yeuruila

pte uorjezijenbs
23e38 03 pajiaatp
Kiajyjo0q *Anat
JUBW31T7T331 Wworj
papunj juawaiilail
‘pa *oadg °sar13unod
yiteam mor ut

Aa31 103 paajueaenb
anjea 11IW

1d3oxa mel 3Juaiind
wo13j abueyo oN

6€ 8H
Z34Invd
/suavy

(98 x4 aduys
$1) @anjeisibar 4q
saseaiour § °1ooYyds
furzeiado jo s3s00
1en3doe uo paseq jou
burpunj ainpayos 44

{-8ne 17iw
-G) adueinsuy 3Als
“uayaidwod 103 Aaadt

I0TIISTP alqemoriv

(rene 1YW
-gz) uoijezyienba
103 Aiajjor bBuisn
‘In ‘SS ‘SHad_‘SHlL

103 AAdT jU3waiIT331
Kjunoo Liojepuen

LNTYUNO



G0T-I woIj

jdwaxyg -ded woij
papnioxa § $L8 1d
*junowe IaTnNpPayos dd
JO 36ZT 10 3oueinsut
2 ‘Jusawairlaix

‘49 103 siabpng 1eal
snoraaid Jo $p01
I3Y43Ta 03 pajrury
39bpng 49 wnuixey

16
X4 aaT1323333 -4Laag
aarssTwiad ajeutwrly

16

Xd 3AaT1303334 °*&3junod
3e STTTW Z¢ % STTTw
‘WATd £§ 3I0ITTOD

HVYNNVH
(S, HON¥3IA0D) Sy 8H

68/22/9

6 T9IHX3

SO0T-I wo13 3j3duwaxz
*deo wo13j papnioxa

$ pL8 1d {uldzo1j 3ie
dd T6 Xd 30O $0€T
13a0 33bpnq aouer
-insutr % ‘juswairiaz
‘49 88Xd YITH S3OT1)
-81q " (p3 -o23ads snid
junowe I[Npayos) 44
3O 30tT O3 pajruIy
3abpnq 45 wnuyxey

16
K4 9413033339 -4Laag
aarssrwiad ajeutwitd

16 Xd

aat1303333 -4Ajunod je
STIIW £€°8Z ? STT(wW

‘W33 L9°9F III[TOD

JHILUN 0Z dS

SO0T-I

woi3j 3dwaxy -ded
wo1j papnioxa §
pi8 14 °"ulaz013] 3ie
dd 16 Xd 3O LTI
13A0 3dueinsut

% ‘jusawairlail

‘do 88 XJ Y3iITM
S3OTIISTU *Juauw
-311334 % ‘pa
oads ‘sainpayods
4O LLTT O3 paymwrf
19bpnq 49 wnhwixew

[6 Ad 8aT30933d
*Kaat aavrsstwiad
ajeuTwITy

16 Ad 9413093133
*S[ITw aje3s

4p 3991100 *43junocd
je STrTw °s°y 8¢

§ "warad Ly 3ID3TTOD

AFUAZYW ‘L €S
dXHOS ‘8Z 8H

$£99[ Spaalxa

38bpng yorym 4£q

%[ yoea 103 junouwe
arnpayos d4 3O

1991 13a0 38bpng jo
$Z Jjo ainjdedsai jng
‘3iwT 33bpng 49 oN

(aanjtpuadxa gg,
*aae Jo 306 -~xoidde
JOo junowe aarsstwiad
pue aynpayos

[®303} 103) 3junowe
a[npayoss jo 9z 03
dn £Laay1 oarsstwiad
3[Npaydsiaac

yitm Laar aarsstwiad
juaiind aoeiday

‘16 Xd 9AT130333d
*S[TTw 3jels

05 329317100 “4aarx
A3unoco ur abueyd oN

6 aH
ZAUIWYH
/svavi

(sor-1 io3

jdaoxa) suorjejrwly
21njTpuadxa
X103n3je3s oN

83 [Npayos

3o 10C punjy

o3 (sytIm ) °S°H ¥
(sIffw 9) -waya 103
S3TAJT IATSSTWIiA4

(-s-y

STTIW LT ‘*w3rd
sTITw gz} Ljunod
je_pPajoaa3rroo +XaaT
T1Twu-gp Liojepuen

LNIHUND



dd 3o ¥/1 1aao pre
3T $0Z 44 3o ssaT
10 /1 PTE JT %0¢
‘pTe 23B3E OU JT $GE
t03 POITWIT 841383y

Apnys

Jo 31ed °"meY 1R19paJ
lapun pasolle UOTY
-eztienba 1rjun deo
wo13 pPa3pniIox3d p.L8 1d

satouanburtap

xe3 338330 03 pte
uotrjezrienba ajeis
3daox® meT JuUa11nd
woia3J abueyd oN

Kaa1 Aouatorzap
JUBWa1IT}31 pue

p230a 103J saxe3 °‘y°)
Jo na1T ur ‘Ajiadoad
‘YD uo SITTW *S°H
9¢ pPue STITW ‘way?
vy 3o Aaayr uory
-eztienba joti3ysip
WNWIUTW WOlJ anuaaay
*dd 03 Li1a3z301

HUNNVH
(s, YONUZAOD) SV €H

68/22/9
6 # LISIHX3

D — A

dd 3o v/1 asso pre
IT 10C {4d 30 ssIa1
10 $/1 pre JT %0¢€
{p1e 23E38 OU JT $S¢E
101 PajTWIT SA13S94

Lpnas

3O 3ied °mel [ei1apay
13pun pamoIle uoTj}
-ezirenba tr3un deo
wo13j papnioxa pLg 1d

satouanbuiyap

Xe3 38533jo 03 pr®
uorjezitenba aje3s
3da3oxa meyT juaiind
woi13j abueyo oN

06

Ad 8A1308333 ‘uorjed
-OoTTe81 3saiajur

5 Xe3) [eO0D ‘3Bnuaaai
£193301 ‘panury

~-U0d xelins °1°1

dHIVWN 0¢ €S

dd 30 p/1 18n0
pre JT 10z {44
jo ssal 10 p/1 pie

1 30€ ‘pie ajels.

ou 3IT 3£ :03
pajTwI] aaiasay

Apngys jo

jied -mey jeiapajg
lapun pamojfe
uorjeziienba
113un deo woij

pepnioxa (8 1d

sa@1ouanbuiiap

Xej3 38sjjo o3 prte
uotrjezitenba ajejs
j3daoxa meT juaiind
woi13j abueyo onN

16

Ad 3A1I30833d -prE
uorjeziTenba aje3s
o3 Ai1s33071 pue
Ana7 @3e3S TTTW-Gp

AIUNZVW ‘L €S
JXHOS ‘B €H

dd 3Jo p/1 13a0 pieE
3T %0Z {44 Jo ssaT
10 p/T PTE JT R0F
!pte a3e3s ou JT $GE
$0) POJTWIT 8A13S3AY

ainjdeoar 03
joefqns 3ou g 1d

satouanburtap

xe3 385330 03 pre
uorjezirenbs ajels
jdaoxa mey juaiand
woij abueyd ON

uoT3ED0TTE
Xe3} awodur
TenplATPUT PaSE3IDUT
XB3INS SWODUT $§
‘uorjedsorie xej [eod
pasesiour ‘Ki1s3307
‘Ana1 @3e3s yTYW-0S
snid saosinos juaiin)

6 6H
2IHIWVH
/svavi

31wIy buyposoxs
103 Ajteuad
ou {3G6f JO ITWIT

2a19691 punj (eiauad

uorjezitenba
103 951n0Sai_se
pajunod jou yL8 1d

cosTW ‘3[OoT1YydA
iojou ‘burzean
1o1del, ‘spunjg
388103 [eiapa3
‘sataa1 OoT1seq woly
pPaAI18281 Sanuaaadl
uotjezrienba Xfjuno)

pre uotjeziienba
ajels 103
p3jiewies sadinos
anuaaail 3je3s

LNIHENO

01



uorjezirenba
JO spoyjaw 3 sSp3au
3o Apn3s wriajur

A1yjuowm 3£ uayjy
‘AInp utr pre uory
-ezirenba ajels g0¢

4I1d ( snid ‘sdep 14
08T Atuo 103 butpung

"S*H % "wars
103 39pv &q paseaaour
SaInNpayos °a3i1n3joniis
uy abueyo on

HYNNVYH
(S.,40N¥3AOD) SPp gH

68/22/9
6 # LI9IHX3

T Y

uotjezrienbs
JO spoylau 3 Spaau
Jo Apn3s wriajul

A1yjuow g, uayjl
‘AInp ut ptre uor)
-ezrrenba ajels 30z

did ( snid ‘sdep Id
081 Atuo 103 bButpung

*S$°Y 103 358°ZS
{rwaygad 103 $L5°kb 4q
paseaidur sarnpayos
*€NY 00€ 13a0

‘wadTad 103 Idseardut
16 31daoxa ‘3in3joniis
ut abueyo oN

JHLYN 0Z €S

uorjeziienba
JO spoyjaw 3 Spaau
jo Apn3ys wriajug

A1yjuou
$L uayy ‘Lrnp
utr pre uortjez

-1renba aje3ls %02

did ¢
snid ‘sdep 14 081
Aruo 103 burpuny

sy
103 $09 "wais 103
$16 £Aq paseaiour
*sariobajed auwos
10J 9se3a1duT BIIX3I
ON °31n3dn13s

ur abueyo oN

ATHOZYW ‘L dS
AXHOS ‘gz gH

uotrjezrrenbs
JOo spoyjaw 3 spa’au
jo Apniys wriajug

pre d1d

pue juawded arnpayos
dd Yyjoq sapnioug
“Ajyjuow 3¢ uayy
‘Alnp utr pre uor)
~vzrienba sje3ls y0¢

id ¢ sn(d ‘sdep 1d
081 A1uo 103 bButpunyg

(atnpayos

68 A4 wo13j ST
aseaidur 16 Xd) 16
X4 103J °S°H $2£°91
pue (gNW 00E 13A0
‘wa[a Io3J aseailour
$6 TeuoTIYIPpPE YirM)
‘wara Y¥S5°8 pue Q6
Ad 103 gp paseailoutg
SaTnNpayds °*ainjoniys
utr abueyd onN

6€ €H
ZAYIWYY
/svavy

pazirenba

Jou 3374138
3qap/burpring

1ead 1ad saurl §

sT 9arnpayds juauled
pte uotjezrrenba
ajels 3juaiin)

sjuawdled

dd ut £31nba

-STp Sajeai1d sdep
uo JTWTIT ou ‘wnwixew
ou yjzrm ieak jooyos

o B

Xep 08T wnuwriuth

9zIs Jo0yas
uo paseq Sa[npayos
¥ 81n3dniIys 44

LNIHEND

A

I

At

11



6861

‘1 Kgnp aatr309339
Apnis ‘16 X4 103
2AaT3038332 uerd aaN

*IdOo

wo1j punjai s3jab
13kedxey ‘sSTITWw QL
Spaaoxa syTTw LAaT
JUaWAITI3I % pajoa
TTI® JO 408 3T !{°S°H
9z ‘°waIa SITTUW

py - L313doid °y°)
uo Xaaf uorjezrienba
39113814

*S3TWI] IAIIS3T WO1J
jdwaxa S3uUsWa[3}I3I3S
xe3} paisajoid

‘ITIq ur spungy
buruteirj--burjunoooe
d¥¥9 103 saIinz
3dope 140 {(000°0Z$
uorjejuawardut

pue saipnjis 103
3933Twwod 3ybrsisao
aatrjerstibag

HYNNYH
(S ,HONYIAO0D) Sb dH

68/22/9
6 # LIGIHX3

SRS

16 XAd 03 1ot11d
§3TN1 140 6861

‘1 Anp 241309339
Apn3is 16 X4 103
9AT1309339 ueid MaN

TSITury

9413s21 woi1j 3dwaxa
SIUaWAT3IIIS xB)
pajsajoirg °burpuny
SUOT3BJ TUNUWWOD

-3T73L °S32TIISTP
pabietus o3 sjuawled
SNuUOq 3Sea1dufl

‘TITq ur spungy
butureij--butrjunodoe
dvyd) 103 saini1

jdope 140 {(000‘0Z3)
uotjejuawaydur

pue sSatpnis 103
9933Tuwod jybrsiaao
aatjeisibag

JHIUYN 0Z €S

16 X4 031 iorid
SaTn1 1dO0 6861

‘1T A[np 2a1309333
&pn3s "16 K4 103
uaT3I0a3j3a uerd maN

SITWI| 9a13S3al
wo13j jdwaxa
SjulawWaTIlas xey
paisajoid -burpuny
SuUOT3jEedTUNUWOD
-913L °S$301T13ISTp
pabietua

03 sjuawled snuoq
aseaiour 11149

uy spunj bBuruteiy
~-butjunocooe Jdvvo
103 sarni jdope
1do ‘(000‘0Z8)
uotjejuawardurt
pue saipnis

103 933)] mEEOU
aybrsiaao
aatjerstba

ATHNZYW ‘L €S
JXHOS ‘8z €H

16 X4 03 1orid dvvd
uo sarni 140 °"6861
‘1 Agnp aar3dajje
Apnis *16 x4 103
941303333 uerd maN

‘punj 3sniy
uofjeonpa saysiioqvy
‘seb 3 ‘110

‘1e0d uo spaadoid
sso1b % 3jau uo ajex
xe3 3jer3 sajnjrisug
*£313doi1d Teuosiad
pue Teat Jo 3jes
a[qexe} pue uorj
~-BOTJTSSE[D S3asTAd1l
snid 1000 D1 se awes

6E @H
ZIUIWVY
/svavi

VHWVTLT6 PZOSH

ur-aseyd

sjuauodwod
Teuorlyppy

INIHYUND

"8

Lt



uotietaidoadde
ON °MPT jU311INd
woi13j abueyd ON

MeY 3uU811nd
woi3 abueys oN

HUNNYH
(s, 90N¥IA0D) SV €H

68/22/9
6 # LIGIRXT
s

TTTq UT WE'PS 16 Ad
uOu S3S0D uCUEwuwuwu
sntd ‘16 ‘06

Xd 103 S3S0D 8iqe
-MOTI®P Spunj aije3s

T11q ur 96°11$
*Xpn3ys wriajul
*1eaocadde 140 ssatun
s3500 gg61 ae paddeo
*jwe 3[NPaYIS-1340
-sa1npayos -dsueiy
JO %00T spunj aje3s

FHIYN 0Z 8S

1119 urt
HWE"PS 16 X4 103
S3S02 JuUaWa1IT3131

spunj 3jeis

Apn3s witaajug

ded oN °*sainpayos
*dsueiy jo

$00T Spunjy Bajejg

AJYNZVYR ‘L €S
3XHOS ‘BZ €H

31500 @[gemo[Te jou
jusawairjai -pa *oadsg
‘00T @H UT WZ98°€£$
- S3S00 9iqe

-MOTIP Spunj aje3s

Apn3s wrasjug
"S3DTIISTP yjress
so1 utr Aaar -dsueuij
103 paajueiend anjyea
ITTW -T1eacidde

IdO SSsalun s3so0d

g8, e paddeo junowe
a|npayds 1auwioj

jo 3Tey spunj 2a3els
- pastA®1 salnpayds

6t aH
ZIHINVH
/SYavy

jybrsiaao

140 pue burjunoooe
o3eaedas {papun]
A1In3 3jo0u s3800
[en3joe {3J pue Jo
jo 3j1ed -pa teroads

ajeaedas weaboad
uorjejiodsuel]

LNIYHOO

"9l

‘sl



00 Joag sfuoy o 88T--0SL WNpsp 0 gyl — 0 |IPW3 T
./I\.\\.—.I._
8L g’ A" ¢l | 80 g0 VO 0 0
] ] 1 1 I | J 1 i 1 4 1 L } 1 y!
| ¢
+ % i
+ + o B
] Dﬁmv < O.I. B
o
-+ O + ﬁ.._u + —
ooy o ﬁ.#
oo ¢ i o 00 vy o -
O ot b B v [
om OO0 4 Ty
R A A
Dwu o & + +
o H+o+e B B
o ° o] s o
P +* 5 i T+ . i
' A
+ +
+ o M++ .Mf + - + B
+ -+ 0. * B
o o
+ © Ho T 4 |
| - T 4 —
+ g + + + -
. + m + + +.#. + -
. + | -
iﬁQ\jT;ﬂ._ Frir * *
Z) wa S|00YdS AUDJUsUIS|]
O/ N usHa m Rom COLQC
AN Pl BOS I

10
At
£0
0
GO
g0
£0
80
60

Ll
'l
£l
L
Gl
gl
Ll
8’1l
6l

UIOaM |OOUIS SARDISY



SENATE EDLCATION

90/91 School Year Basic Equaliz£¥wgkw"‘//
DAT

(Figures in Millions) Bul~a~léf£§:i!51_;__

Fiscal 88 Expenditures Base

(House Select Committee on Education) $ 462

Fiscal 91 Expenditures Base
(assuming 10% growth) $ 508

80% Equalized From State Schedules

(requires 46% increase in schedules) $ 407
Present Foundation Program Schedules : $ 279
New Revenue Needed in Foundation Program i $ 128
Lottery ($4) and Increased Share of Vehicle Tax ($8) . $ 12

30 New Statewide Mills (85 mill levy) on $1.53 Billion
Taxable Value (Net and Gross Proceeds Excluded) $ Uub

70 Mill State Equalization Levy on Centrally Assessed,
Certain Personal Property, etc., and Equivalent Share

of New Flat Tax on Extractive Resources
$ 128






& 1Tt EDUCATION







P
[
i
i
v
i
[
[
P
i
[
P



STNATE EDUCATION

CiHsT wo\‘L
’,1' ~“ 7')?‘ é{m
! My

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVAT.I6ﬁl§&dQ
AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 20
INTRODUCED BILL (WHITE COPY)

1. Page 20, line 7.
Following: "(d)"
Strike: "after June 30, 1991,"



Exhibit # 15
6/22/89

EXHIBIT # 15 CONSISTS OF 21 PAGES OF SPREADSHEETS FROM THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITOR'S
OFFICE. THE ORIGINAL EXHIBIT CAN BE FOUND IN THE HOUSE EDUCATION MINUTES FOR
THIS DAY AS EXHIBIT # 15.



Ya /35

- DATE
COMMITTEE ON ﬁﬂ////‘/fz/m
VISITORS' REGISTER

NAME REPRESENTING BILL # "s',i%;git %Ef)o
[lo ko™ Wirddd S M. 20 P
Ton. Blopei MEA zZO X
(\Ap/wlﬁ ()@/&q,g /) SSipar %1/4474@&)4#%‘45 sB15 | mper ) A

‘Ray Yot sak R

() an St BluSiey © "fﬁf G451 X
M\K; (ooucuj gpc(;_,lwhf 67 JM SBIY ,a%/u ren
Gk Yranddun, SACo suﬁ‘ B | e wj
/)m//ﬁa/nwéw Mw\f@oé{ C(a»[ Aitedis |SR_IS A :
Ve Orwn Tl otbonle  lupag| |
Y borna SAECmae - V- loan of [orertria’ ISR /5 A ﬁ/{“m Vﬁﬁ%
Dy Dadee Gav 6, {/, HB Y | X ;
D oo Mol b T ol Gl | gz apeld &
Clhris (09/6“,,/ N v ggqg =
" e p 0 2o | 5ns L oo _
(ool To(la UPA o | -

Chneses —~9 M) 25 -
,@MAiuLL, Treote oo heoiine Zo | &~ 3
‘ f szf’/v\?)/ Aeveo | SO 32%'3;%3”(, g

(Pleace leave prepared act+ratement with CSecretrarv)






